From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 12/8/2010 10:53:58 AM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Hi

Simon is the Commissioner on the Gas T&S GRC. Peevey on the electric T&D and gas distribution

GRC. Not sure what they are talking about regarding SmartMeters. IF we offer RF free options,

someone is going to have to pay for it.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 10:52 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: hi

no reason. the other day we were talking to some consumer groups and they brought up something
about smart meter/AMI costbenefit in yvour GRC, but | don't know what they're talking about. do you?

also, is Simon your Commissioner on this?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: hi

VWe are still awaiting a proposed decision. Why 7

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: hi

hi,

is your GRC still pending approval of the settlement or has it been approved already”?

marz

Marzia Zafar - Zaf@opuc.ca.gov ~- 415-703-1997
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